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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Directors. Field Operations 

Executive Director 
Border Security and 

General Aviation Processing 

U.S. Department of Hoxnelaxid Secw:ity 
Wuhington, DC 20219 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

(b)(2) 

Request~ have been received by a number of ports to process large charter flights, 
especially sports team charters, at general aviation facilities instead of at Federal 
Inspection Service (FIS) facilities . A memorandum Issued on August 2, 2002 notified 
field locations of the need to process these aircraft at the FIS~. 

. Th is me~till valid . (b)(7)(E) 

General aviation facilities are designed to provide service to small general aviation 
aircraft with a combined total of approximately apassengers and crew. The Federal 
Inspection Services (FIS) Airport Facility Guide'firies approves the facilities for no more 
than passengers/crew and accompanying baggage. · 

If you have any questions please contactp>IRO>III(9J, Director Air/Sea 
Passeng_er Operations atPPWl!J 

AILA Doc. No. 19080506. (Posted 8/5/19)
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TRADITION 

* 

S1!.R_VIC E. 

* 
HO N OR 

U.S. customs Service 

Memorandum 

AUG 1 2002 

TO 

FROM 

Directors, Field Operations 

.. - ... - .. 

(b )(2) 

Executive Director, Passe 
Office of Field Operations (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

SUBJECT: General Aviation Processing 

Many ports have been asked to process large charter flights at general 
aviation facilities. General aviation facilities are designed to provide 
service to small general aviation aircraft with a combined total of 
approximately assengers and crew. 

(b )(?)(E) 
(b )(7)(E) ~------w- . 

lD JU JlcJ 

Questions related to thl.r may be addressed to 
of my staff, at [\PJPIWI J (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
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